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November 7, 2012

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL & OVERNIGHT DELIVERY
Michael Perrone

Siting Analyst

Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re:  Docket No. 428
New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T)
Application for Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need
at one of the two proposed sites located at:
Tax Parcel ID#32-008 off of Route 67, Roxbury, or
126 Transylvania Road, Roxbury, Connecticut

Dear Mr. Perrone:

On behalf of New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (“AT&T”), we received the Siting Council’s
request for an extension of time for decision in the captioned Docket. The deadline for decision

in Docket 428 is currently December 31, 2012. Our client agrees to an extension of time for a
decision in Docket 428 to March 29, 2013.

In addition, we respectfully request that Lucia Chiocchio be added to the Service List for the
Applicant.

Lucia Chiocchio, Esq.

Cuddy & Feder LLP

445 Hamilton Avenue-14" Floor
White Plains, New York 10601
914-761-1300
Ichiocchio@cuddyfeder.com

Thank you for your continued review in this proceeding.

Very truly yours,

/’D j /,4 A

—Daniel M. Laub
DML/cv

ae Chairman Stein and Members of the Connecticut Siting Council
Linda Roberts, Executive Director
Carriann Mulcahy, Secretary I1
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Melanie Bachman, Esq., Staff Attorney
John W. Knuff, Esq.

Barbara Henry, First Selectman Roxbury
Paul R. Jessell, Esq.

Gerald Stomski, First Selectman Woodbury
Michele Briggs, AT&T

Christopher B. Fisher, Esq.

Lucia Chiocchio, Esq.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[ hereby certify that on this day, a copy of the foregoing was sent electronically and by overnight
delivery to the Connecticut Siting Council with copy to:

John W. Knuft, Esq.

Hurwitz, Sagarin, Slossberg & Knuff, LLC
P.O. Box 112

Milford, CT 06460

203 877 8000

JKnuffi@hssklaw.com

Barbara Henry

First Selectman

29 North Street

P.O. Box 203

Roxbury, CT 06783
860 354 9938
bhenry@roxburyct.com

Paul R. Jessel, Esq.

Slavin, Stauffacher & Scott, LLC

27 Siemon Company Drive, Suite 300W
Watertown, CT 06795

(860)-274-2511
piessell@sssattorneys.com

Gerald Stomski

First Selectman

Town of Woodbury

281 Main Street South
PO Box 369

Woodbury, CT 06798
wdbysel{@woodburyct.org

Dated: November 7, 2012
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. —Daniel M. Laub
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